

# DANNY PLECKHAM

Multimedia Artist



## ABOUT

My name is Danny Pleckham. I'm a multimedia artist primarily based in Chicago, Illinois and have about ten years of experience as a creator. I have a strong passion for creating visually engaging and impactful content with an eye for detail and an exceptional understanding of composition, color theory, and typography. I have experience creating logos, branding, and web/print graphics, as well as directing/editing videos and photographs. I am a fast learner, highly organized, and a great collaborator. I'm committed to delivering results that exceed expectations and look forward to bringing my skills and experience to your team.

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior Graphic Designer - TreeHouse Studios

December 2021 - Present

- Created graphics, digital content, clothing, & brand campaigns
- Led team of creatives to achieve brand goals
- Organized projects, events, & team meetings

### Senior Graphic Designer - PreMil

March 2021 - January 2022

- Created graphics, advertisements, digital content, clothing, & brand campaigns
- Led team of creatives to achieve brand goals
- Assisted in social media content

### Video Editor - Bureau Gravity

June 2021 - January 2022

- Worked with production team remotely
- Compiled videos for various clients
- Managed multiple projects at a time

### Freelance Digital Artist - Self Employed

2018 - Present

- Photography, Videography, Graphic Design
- Experience working with large corporations, music artists, and brands.
- Clothing, branding, brand campaigns, graphic art, social media, logos, recap videos and more.

## SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Microsoft Office Programs
- Google Suite Programs
- Detail Oriented
- Self-Motivated
- Positive & Optimistic
- Highly Organized
- Time Management Skills
- Adaptable & Collaborative

## EDUCATION

Grand Canyon University | 2021 - 2023

Bachelor's in Advertising & Graphic Design

Aurora University | 2019 - 2021

Associate's in Graphic Design

## CONTACT

☎ 630-219-9888

✉ dannypleckham@gmail.com

🌐 www.pleckham.net

📷 @pleckham